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08T NewGen IEDC

SPEED POST
Dr. (Mrs.} |. Rajasri Reddy
Principal
- Sumathi Reddy Institute of Technology for Women
Anathasagar (V)

Hasanparthy (M)
Warangal Urban - 506 371
Telangana

Kind Attention: Mr. Marrikukkala Ranjith Kumar, Assistant Professor (Dept. of CSE)

Dear Dr. {(Mrs.) |. Rajasri Reddy,

Sub: DST-NewGen |IEDC 2018-19: Sanction COrder

Greetings from EDIl, Ahmedabad!

This is with reference to your proposal submitted and presentation made for setting up
NewGen IEDC at your Institute under the aegis of National Science & Technology
Entrepreneurship Development Board (NSTEDB), Department of Science and
Technology. Govt. of India. New Delhi.

We are happy to inform you that Sumathi Reddy Institute of Technology for Women.
Warangal Urban has been selected for the same and our congratulations and
compliments to you.

To make this initiative purposeful and result-oriented, we are sending herewith a copy of
The Agreement indicating various reguirements for setting up NewGen IEDC. You are
requested to please go through the same and send us the following documents/details:

Duly Signed Agreement (to be printed on Rs. 100 non- judicial stamp paper)
Aadhar number of Head of the Organization

Aadhar number of NewGen IEDC coordinator

Aadhar number of all Students taking up their projects. [Need to be submitted along
with Annexure-1, Part [D] Students Projects].
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The funds will be transferred through RTGS/NEFT. Please make sure that the above
said documents along with action plan (Annexure-l) and bank details (Annexure-
V) must reach us within OME MONTH of receiving this sanction letter. Non receipt of
the same may be considered as your unwillingness to take up this project.

Please note that Annexure Il and Il are to be submitted annually and Annexure [V
(progress report) is to be submitted half yearly to EDII latest by 30" April and 3™
October every year.

For any additional information, please contact me (Email |D. sareen@ediindia.org
Mobile: 09925110040}

| wish you all success in this endeavor.

Thanking yc-u{witq“ regards, ¢
i 1
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SUMATHI REDDY INST. OF TECH: FOR WOMEN <ao.sritv@gmail.com>

Sareen <sareen@ediindia.org> - : Thu, Jan 24.2019 at 9:46 AM
o' Marwadi College <info@marwadieducation.edu.in>, Naresh Jadeja <naresh.jadeja@marwadieducation.edu.in>,
“kirankumar.parmar@marwadieducation.edu.in, "Dr. H R Mahadavaswamy" <pringipal@jnnce.ac.in>,
info@dmimsu.edu.in, Abhay Gaidhane <aBhaygaidhane@gmail.com>. Zahir Quazi <zahirquazi@gmail.com>, Archana
Mantri «archana.mantri@chitkara.edu.in>, nitin.saluja@chitkara.edu.in, marephraem@gmail.com, Lenin Fred
<leninfred.a@gmail.com>, edc@marephrem.edu.in, bright winsley <brightwinsley@gmail.com>, melba kani
<melbakani75@gmail.com>, Melba Rani <melba@marephraem.edu.in>. KRISHNAKUMAR P ;
<krishnakumar.p@nehrucolleges.com>, drsprakashmba Shanmugasundaram <drsprakashmba@gmail.com>. director et
Fdirector.et@srmuniv.ac.in>, Nikunj Panchal R <nikunjpanchal.r@ktr.srmuniv.ac.in>. Principal <principal@cvr.ac.in>.
grprincipal2001@gmail.com, KrishnaDutt Rallabhandi VS <krishnadutt.rvs@gmail.com>, principal@sritw.org, SR
EDUCATIONAL ACADEMY SR <ao0.sritw@gmail.com>, PRINCHRL SRITW <principal.sritw@gmail.com>, ,
edcsritw2009@gmail.com, ed@its.edu.in, Vineet kansal <dir.engg@its.edl.x.in>. hr.engg@its.edu.in, engg.gn@its.edu.in,
sauravkumar.ce@its.edu.in, EDC Engg <edc_engg@its.edu.in>; pallavibhardwaj79@gmail.com

Cc: Nayeen Vasishta <nvasishta@nic.in>, Jay Panvekar <jay@ediindia.org>. Sarita Modi <sarita@ediindia.org>. rakesh
rakesh <rakesh@ediindia.org> -

" Dear All,

Greetings from Entrepfeneurship Development Instity téi of India [EDII], Ahmadabad

This is in continuation to our sanction order dated 1 3}/_11/2018 for NewGen IEDC to be established at

your institution under the aegis df National Science & Technology Entrepreneurship Development
Board (NSTEDB), DST, Govt. of India, New Delhi. i

i

As per the financial guidelines of the project (refer para C of the agreement). Rs. 25 Lakh to be given
towards non-recurring grant (one time establishment dost) and (Rs. 35 Lakh towards recurring grant for
10 student projects during the FIRST year to the host Institute.

: We are happy to inform you that an amount of RS- 60 l%.akh (25+35) has been credited to your saving

bank account as per details provided by you. You are requested:to please send us the recei
same. Hard copy of this gommunication along with copy of the duly signed agreement is being sent to
‘you separately through spé:ed post for your record. :

e

 Wish you all the very-best.and look forward to have ver& purposeful and productive association.
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i Thanking you, with regard:;!',

.. Sareen
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Gmail Ranjith Kumar M <ranjith1220@gmail.com>

Fwd: DST-NIMAT Project 2019-20: Sanction Order

3 messages

PRINCIPAL-SRITW <principal.sritw@gmail.com> Tue, Aug 27, 2019 at 12:40 PM
To: Ranjith Kumar M <ranjith1220@gmail.com>, Nagendar Yamsani <nagendar.y@srecwarangal.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sareen <sareen@ediindia.org>

Date: Fri, Aug 16, 2019 at 2:24 PM

Subject: DST-NIMAT Project 2019-20: Sanction Order

To: PRINCIPAL SRITW <principal sritw@gmail.com>, <rajasrii331@gmail.com>, SR EDUCATIONAL ACADEMY SR
<go.sritw@gmail.com>, <principal@sritw.org>

This is a soft copy only for prior Information, no attachments included - (Hard copy with
attachments already sent through Speed-post)

Dr. (Mrs.) I. Rajasri Reddy

Principal

Sumathi Reddy Institute of Technology for Women
Anathasagar (Village)

Hasanparthy (Mandal)

District: Warangal Urban - 506 371

Telangana

Dear Madam,

Sub: DST-NIMAT Project 2019-20: Sanction Order

Greetings from Entrepreneurship Development Institute of India, Ahmedabad!
This is with reference to your proposal submitted for conducting activities / programme(s) under the aegis of
National Science & Technology Entrepreneurship Development Board (NSTEDB), Department of Science

and Technology, Government of India, New Delhi.

We are happy to inform you that the following activities / programmes have been sanctioned:

Sr. Activity / Programme No. Amount in Locations
No. Rs.
1 Entrepreneurship Development 1 200000 1) Warangal
Programme (EDP)
2 Women Entrepreneurship Development 1 200000 1) Warangal
Programme (WEDP) :
3 Technology based Entrepreneurship 1 300000 1) Warangal
Development Programme (TEDP)
Total 3 700000
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